


Table of Contents
December 18, 2024

Agenda Item HIIL...oooovviiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i e s e et st s e s ee s sons Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV..............ue Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of December 4, 2024

Agenda Item #V.coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #II1






Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 12-4-2024
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, December 4, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board
Members were present: Thomas Groneman, President; Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Secretary; Mary
Gonzales and Brett Parker. David Haley, Vice President, and Rose Mulvany Henry attended
via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer;
Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer;
Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director
Electric Production; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Amber Oetting;
Director Communications & Marketing; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources;
and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that
were listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to comment, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General
Manager/Staff Reports. During this section, the public could comment on the items presented
in the General Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments
were limited to three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public
who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the
bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the board during the
public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9
to indicate they wished to address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No
confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully
to each other; personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be
directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion
was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with
presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was
subject to removal.

Page 1 0f6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Ttem #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Amended Agenda, by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of November 20, 2024

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of November 20,
2024, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Recular Session of November 20, 2024

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of November 20,
2024, by Mr. Parker, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

Mr. Scott Harding, Wyandotte County, expressed comments regarding various budget
items.

Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer, responded to this comment.

Ttem #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

1.  October 2024 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed the
October 2024 Financials to the Board. (See attached PowerPoint.)

A motion was made to approve the October 2024 Financials as presented, by Mr.
Parker, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

ii.  Adoption of the 2025 Budget — Resolution #5307: Ms. Austin reviewed key items
regarding the 2025 budget and presented Resolution #5307, approving the 2025
presented budget, both operating and capital budgets that were proposed.

Page 2 of 6




REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5307 by, Mr. Wakes, seconded by Mr.
Parker, and unanimously carried.

iii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson thanked staff for ensuring the utilities financial
stability and asked the Board to consider how they would like to proceed with the

January meetings due to the holiday.

Item #8— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Scott Harding, Wyandotte County, spoke about budget items, including the
purchase and sale of power.

Mr. Johnson and Mr. Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production, responded
to this comment.

Item #9— Board Comments

Mr. Haley thanked Ms. Austin for the financial update and expressed comments
regarding various budget considerations in the future.

Mr. Wakes thanked Ms. Austin for the financial presentation, staff for their work on
the budget for 2025, and Mr. Johnson for his leadership.

Ms. Mulvany Henry echoed previous comments and thanked staff for their efforts in
lowering the 2025 budget.

Mr. Parker thanked Ms. Austin and staff for their work on the 2025 budget and
acknowledged the goal of the Board and staff was to provide the best service at the most
efficient cost.

Ms. Gonzales said she was pleased that staff was able to lower the budget for 2025 and
said it was very important to continue to provide safe and reliable services while continuing to
be financially sustainable and transparent. She thanked and expressed appreciation to staff for
their efforts throughout the budget preparation.

Mr. Groneman echoed previous sentiments and thanked staff for their time and efforts
regarding the 2025 budget and said that lowering the budget was remarkable.

Page 3 of 6



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ttem #10 — Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel, proposed a motion for adoption as
followed:

“I move that the Board go into Executive Session in the first floor Board room until 7:05 PM
to consult with our attorney and to discuss under attorney-client privilege confidential matters
related to potential claims as permitted under the Kansas Open Meeting Act; and that the
General Manager, William Johnson, Chief Compliance Officer, Leigh Mulholland, attorney,
Angela Lawson, and outside counsel, Brittany Barrientos, be present to participate in the
discussion and that all others be dismissed from the room, and that we reconvene in open
session at 7:05 PM in the Board Room.”

At 6:48 PM a motion was made to move into Executive Session, by Mr. Parker, seconded by
Mr. Wakes, and roll call was taken: ’

Haley — No

Wakes — Yes

Mulvany Henry — Yes

Parker — Yes

Gonzales — Yes

Groneman — Yes

The motion carried.

At 7:05 PM the meeting returned to Open Session.

A motion was made to move back into Executive Session for five minutes, by Mr. Parker,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales. Roll call was taken:

Haley — No
Wakes — Yes

Page 4 of 6



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mulvany Henry — Yes

Parker — Yes

Gonzales — Yes

Groneman — Yes

The motion carried.

At 7:12 PM the meeting returned to Open Session.

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel, proposed a motion for adoption as
followed:

“I move that the Board go into Executive Session until 7:22 PM to discuss confidentially, so as
not to jeopardize the integrity of security practices and procedures intended to protect the
information and/or physical security of a public body or agency; all is justified under the
security measures exception in the Kansas Open Meeting Act; and that, and that the General
Manager, William Johnson’ Chief Compliance Officer, Leigh Mulholland; and Acting Chief
Counsel, Angela J Lawson, be present and that we reconvene in Open Session resuming at
7:22 PM in the Board Room.”

Mr. Haley asked for the motion to be read again for clarification.
Ms. Lawson proposed a motion for adoption as followed:

“I move that the Board go into Executive Session in the Board room until 7:25 PM to discuss
confidentially so as not to jeopardize the integrity of security practices and procedures
intended to protect the information and or physical security of a public body or agency, all is
justified under the security measure exception in the Kansas Open Meetings Act; and that the
General Manager, William Johnson; Chief Compliance Officer, Leigh Mulholland; and Acting
Chief Counsel, Angela Lawson, be present and that we reconvene in Open Session at 7:25 PM
here in the Board room.”

At 7:14 PM a motion was made to move into Executive Session, by Mr. Parker, seconded by
Mr. Wakes. Roll call was taken:

Page 5 of 6



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Haley — No

Wakes — Yes

Mulvany Henry — Yes

Parker — Yes

Gonzales — Yes

Groneman — Yes

The motion carried.

At 7:25 PM the meeting returned to Open Session.

Ttem 11 — Adjourn

At 7:25 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 6 of 6

























































RESOLUTION NO: 5307

A RESOLUTION APPROVING, ADOPTING AND APPROPRIATING THE BUDGET OF
THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AN ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF
THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/ KANSAS CITY, KANSAS FOR
THE 2025 BUDGET FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2025, AS ATTACHED IN
EXHIBIT A.

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative
agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU") has reviewed
the proposed budget, attached in Exhibit A, which includes an annual operating and construction forecast
reflecting proposed operating and capital expenditures of any utility for the ensuing calendar year and
fully reviewed these budgets.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES:

In compliance with the Unified Government Charter Ordinance 5-01, Section 13(c) the 2025
Annual Budget of the KCBPU which includes an annual operating and construction forecast reflecting
proposed operating and capital expenditures of any utility for the ensuing calendar year, as submitted by
the General Manager and as set out in Attachment A, is hereby approved and adopted.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC
UTILITES THIS 4th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2024.

By:
Thomas W. Groneman, President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:



General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #V



RESOLUTION ND:530%

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DELEGATES AND ALTERNATE
DELEGATES TO 2024 ANNUAL MEETING
OF
WESTERN FUELS ASSOCIATION, INC.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Kansas City

Board of Public Utilities that the following named persons are hereby

appointed as its Delegates and Alternate Delegates, to-wit:

Jeremy Ash Delegate
Don Stahl Delegate
Jerin Purtee Alternate Delegate

Alternate Delegate

to the 2024 Annual Meeting of the Members of Western Fuels Association, Inc.

L2 23

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, Stevie A. wWakes Sr , Secretary of _Kansas City Boavel of
pubiic WA \itieg

, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution

was adopted by the Board of Directors in a meeting on the g™ day of

December” , 2024, and that this Resolution has not been amended or modified.
Dated this _|&™" day of __ Decemberm , 2024.

Secretary







